APPENDIX G
Glover, Barm ‘

Subject: FW: The Mill Kitchen, 1 The Old Combing, Sunnybank Mills,, Farsley, .$28 5UJ
Attachments: themillkitchen.doc

From: Adamson, Linda On Behalf Of Carter, Clir Andrew

Sent: 15 April 2014 16:35

To: Holder, Stephen

Cc: Sanderson, Christopher

Subject: FW: The Mill Kitchen, 1 The Old Combing, Sunnybank Mills,, Farsley, LS28 5UJ]

Dear Mr Holder,
I have received the attached email from Mr Sanderson.

Can | begin by saying | have no problem with the business operating as a Deli/Café/Restaurant. However, | am
greatly concerned that it has the ability to become a further drinks only establishment, which would be very
unfortunate, and would lead to a spate of other applications in Farsley Town Street, which if this was allowed, the
Authority would find great difficulty in refusing. | therefore feel | have to object to the granting of the premises
licence as currently submitted.

i would also point out that the establishment will be directly adjacent to a Children’s Nursery.

| believe the conditions requested by Leeds City Council’s Planning Authority should be imposed, but | don’t believe
that the building should be allowed to operate as an off-licence.

| would also like to request that the Licensing Authority now carries out, as a matter of urgency, a cumulative impact
assessment for Farsley Town Street with regard to premises that sell alcohol.

Councillor Andrew Carter,

Calverley & Farsley

Tel. 0113 2474551

Andrew.carter@leeds.gov.uk

Dictated by Councillor Carter and sent on his behalf by
Linda Adamson,

Senior Support Officer
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